Title: St. Catherine's of Alexandria Church

Reference Code: Mss-0252

Inclusive Dates: 1883-1992

Quantity: 0.06 cu. ft.

Location: CV, Sh. L017

Abstract: St. Catherine Parish was founded in 1855 in the Town of Granville. The first church was built along the west side of Wauwatosa Road just southeast of Brown Deer Road (currently 8661 N. 76th Place) and formally dedicated in September 1860. The church was damaged by a fire in 1919; consequently, a new church was built and dedicated in September 1921.

Scope and Content: The collection includes annual reports (1907-1950, not inclusive); financial statements/treasurer's reports; receipts for St. Catherine's Cemetery (1910-1935, not inclusive); anniversary book (1980); and miscellaneous receipts, announcements, and clippings.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English